Amendment of Solicitation

Date of Issuance: 03/11/19

Solicitation No.

Requisition No. 19-LG-0061 TO 5

3450004845

Amendment No. 1

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:

No

Yes, to:

CST

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and
date specified in the solicitation as follows:
(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to
the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope.
ISSUED BY and RETURN TO:
U.S. Postal Delivery:
Oklahoma Dept. of Transportation
Attn: Cheryl Emerson, CPO
200 NE 21st Street, Room 3C6
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
or
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery:

,OK

Cheryl Emerson
Contracting Officer
405-522-3209
Phone Number
cemerson@odot.org
E-Mail Address

-

Description of Amendment:
a. This is to incorporate the following:
The Amendment is being issued to provide Vendors with the Questions and Answers for this project.
If it says In-house install, that means we can ignore the install and any mounting such as nails and velcro?
Yes, you can ignore the install and mounting on these items, OHS will be completing the install on those items.
If it says hardware provided and In-house install, we can ignore the install and mounting columns?
No, on those items, the vendor would need to provide the threaded inserts with the ½” thick graphics and provide the
corresponding screws that screw into the threaded inserts. OHS will install the graphics on site with the provided
hardware.
For item C.4.1, it says "print in-house" so we don't need to quotes this one, but we do need to get the Wyman frame?
Wyman will provide the Frame for this item, OHS will print the graphics, so it will not need to be quoted.
For all Wyman frames, you are installing; so we do not need to quote any hardware?
Correct, No hardware will be necessary for the Wyman Frames.
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For the canvas wall murals, Muralsyourway needs to know who specced this job; so they quote the correct product and
adhesive?
We need a canvas wallpaper that can be printed with high resolution graphics which is an approved equal to the product
listed in attachment 2, sheet G2. We will need to corresponding correct adhesive to attach the canvas wallpaper to
painted drywall walls.
On the Fossil products; it says with threaded inserts but also says hardware provided, please clarify?
The Fossil products are to include threaded inserts in the back of the ½” thick graphic panels and also include the
corresponding screws that will screw into those inserts.
b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)
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Date
Title

Authorized Representative Signature

